ADDENDUM NO. Two (2)
Page 1
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER  525-4782
January 14, 2010

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: Two (2)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT Two (2)

	
	RFQ NUMBER:  525-4782

 ref bid  \*mergeformat 525-4782
	

	Library Cards & Card/Key Tag Sets

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT Library Cards & Card/Key Tag Sets

	January 14, 2010

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition:  96250130/ 9261000006
	saw
	G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\525-4782 ADD 2.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of bid will be at 2:00 p.m., on January 22, 2010

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT January 22, 2010.
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Quotes will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All quotation information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Brian Tamblin or Carolyn Flores

 ref buyer  \*MERGEFORMATBrian Tamblin or Carolyn Flores, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/or CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  525-4782 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION.

· Attached are the answers in response to questions received from bidders. 
Questions are denoted with “Q”; answers are denoted with “A”.



	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER Two (2) TO RFQ 525-4782

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Q1:   Will the large print on the front of the cards and the print on the back of the key tags change for each library branch that needs to order the cards or only if an order is placed for another jurisdiction (for example Kern County)?

A1:   Yes, each member gets their name in the large print on the front of their card and their address on the back. 

Q2:   How frequently do you place orders?  When a jurisdiction needs to place an order do you try and consolidate your orders?  Do you only order certain times of the year?
A2:   We try to do a big order in Sept every year so the smaller members can get a good price. We usually have to do an additional order or two during the year but that is usually for one or two branches.

Q3:   There is a section titled “Merchandise returnable for full Credit” on page 8.  Since the cards will be custom printed with various library information they have no return value as they cannot be resold or used in any other application. Is this still required?
A3:   As stated on the last page of the bid, (page 27, #8), you may take exception to any part of this bid if you so desire, but you will need to list your exceptions and include them in your response.
Q4:   On page 12 it says we are to provide a price list for additional items outside of the RFQ. What additional items?
A4:   Whatever other products you may think the County may have a use for, that can be discounted by you. 

Q5:   Under the Quotation Schedule there are notes that say 1st order and 2nd order for each library and card type. 

A5:   Question (3) a, b, c and d refer to pages 23 and 24, where all of these requested price quotes are scenarios by which we can evaluate all of the bid responses. They are not actual orders or future orders. The Library will order on a group basis when they have orders for several branches.

Q6:   On page 19 it states under packaging that Card/Key tags be delivered as a set and not sheet form. Then it states that a separate price may be quoted for sheet form. Please explain?
A6:   The County desires that they not be in sheet form, but you may quote sheet form also if this would be advantageous to the County. This would not automatically exclude you from the evaluation process.

Q7:   Can you please restate the sizes for the key tag?
A7:   Please see the current sample, if you have questions on the sizes after evaluating our sample, you may take exception to this in your response and state your bid response sizes. Again, this will also be evaluated.

Q8:   On page 21-22 it asks of minimum order size by library. Is this referring to the minimum amount for each library as part of a larger group order?
A8:   Yes.
Q9:   Will the libraries be ordering separate?
A9:   No

Q10:  If the County could save money would you consider having all cards shipped for the year as one shipment?  This would reduce production expense and freight charges.
A10:  County does not have an estimated use for future requirements, so will order when they have the need.
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